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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 2:58 PM
To: 'Baker, Keith'
Subject: RE: PG&E Courtesy Notification - 10550 International Blvd. Oakland

Keith, 
I presume that PGE will employ standard health and safety protocols during the work to protect its 
workers.  While there is no documentation of contamination in 105th at this time, there is a potential on the 
three parcels (most likely hydrocarbon and potentially surficial lead from paint).  ACDEH requests notification 
of the discovery of any contamination on the three parcels. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Geologist, PG, CEG 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist  
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax: 510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: Baker, Keith [mailto:KMBT@pge.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 2:23 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Subject: PG&E Courtesy Notification ‐ 10550 International Blvd. Oakland 
 
MARK DETTERMAN 
1131 HARBOR BAY PARKWAY 
ALAMEDA, CA   945026577 
 
Reference Case:  
ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP (LEAD) CASE #: RO0003195 
10550 INTERNATIONAL BLVD. 
OAKLAND, CA  94603 
ALAMEDA COUNTY 
CLEANUP PROGRAM SITE 
 
Dear Mr. Detterman, 
 

PG&E will be decativating (4) services by a cut-off at the gas main line due to building demo.  (Figure 
1).  A search performed in Geotracker in advance of the project shows that the service locations are 
on or near the 10550 INTERNATIONAL BOULEVARD (T10000008195) cleanup program 
sites.  Onsite trenching should not exceed 3 feet bgs and trenching in the road should not exceed 5 
feet bgs.   



2

Please indicate if additional information is needed; or, if you have any requirements or additional information.   
 
PG&E appreciates your consideration and assistance in this matter. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Keith Baker 
Sr. Environmental Field Specialist | Environmental Management  
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 
408-205-0191 
keith.baker@pge.com 
245 Market St. 1057C 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
 
 
 


